Saada KHALED

Lebanese, born 29 may 1995

ARCHITECT

Contact

Mobile: 00961 70 252 638

Email: saadakhaled95@gmail.com

Address: North Lebanon, Koura, Samriah, next to David Karam School

Profile

A PhD student at Beirut Arab University, highly organized and efficient individual, whose thorough and precise approach and precise approach to projects has yielded excellent results. A highly ambitious designer and researcher with hopes of improving urban issues through design.

Education

- Lebanese Baccalaureate High School Rawdat El Fayhaa Secondary School Tripoli Lebanon 2013
- Master 2 in Architecture Lebanese University Faculty of Fine Arts Mont Michelle Lebanon 2019
- M.Arch in Urban Conservation Beirut Arab University Tripoli 2020
- PhD Beirut Arab University Tripoli Present

Work Experience

June 2015 to July 2015

Rawdat El Fayhaa Alumni / Miten St. Rawdat El Fayhaa Secondary School – 1st Floor – Tripoli, Lebanon

Job Title: Teacher

<u>Highlights and Key responsibilities:</u> Developing in each student an interest in and the ability for creative expression in visual terms, using skills and techniques of artistic expression, to develop aesthetic understanding and appreciations, to discover and develop talents of students in the field of art

July 2015 to August 2015

FAST & Associates Architects / Dam&Farz – Achir Dayeh St. Obeid bldg. GF – 3201 – Tripoli, Lebanon

Job Title: Trainee - Site Engineer

<u>Highlights and Key responsibilities:</u> Prepare shop drawing of structural, architectural and MEP drawings, follow up site activity progress and site inspection, and make sure that all activities are carried out in compliance with quality standards.

Worked with the following projects:

- Villa Nakib Marios Beaini Beirut Lebanon
- Perla Rasmaka North Lebanon
- Residential Buildings in Nakhlé Koura North Lebanon

June 2016 to July 2016

Rawdat El Fayhaa Alumni / Miten St. Rawdat El Fayhaa Secondary School – 1st Floor – Tripoli, Lebanon

Job Title: Teacher

<u>Highlights and Key responsibilities:</u> Developing in each student an interest in and the ability for creative expression in visual terms, using skills and techniques of artistic expression, to develop aesthetic understanding and appreciations, to discover and develop talents of students in the field of art.

July 2016 to August 2016

FAST & Associates Architects / Dam&Farz – Achir Dayeh St. Obeid bldg. GF – 3201 – Tripoli, Lebanon

Job Title: Trainee – Site Engineer

<u>Highlights and Key responsibilities:</u> Prepare shop drawing of structural, architectural and MEP drawings, follow up site activity progress and site inspection, and make sure that all activities are carried out in compliance with quality standards.

Worked with the following projects:

- Wolley and Mawlawi Private Residential Building (Post Tension Slabs) Tripoli, Lebanon
- Mouin El Merhebi;s residential building in Mejdlaya, North Lebanon

January 2017

UN Habitat / Arab Bank Building, 7th Floor, Down Town, Beirut, Lebanon

Job Title: Volunteer

<u>Highlights and Key responsibilities:</u> Collect Data using specific applications, develop and analyse questionnaires that determine public attitudes.

Worked on the following project:

Quobbeh Neighborhood Assessment

March 2017

UN Habitat / Arab Bank Building, 7th Floor, Down Town, Beirut, Lebanon

Job Title: Volunteer

<u>Highlights and Key responsibilities:</u> Collect Data using specific applications, develop and analyse questionnaires that determine public attitudes.

Worked on the following project:

• Tabbaneh Neighborhood Assessment

June 2017 to August 2017

LACECO / Sidani St. Hamra Beirut, Lebanon iso 9001:2008 Certified

Job Title: Trainee – Site Engineer

<u>Highlights and Key responsibilities:</u> Check Shop drawing done by the contractor. Follow up site activity progress and site inspections, make sure all activities are carried out in compliance with quality standards. Check material in site as required.

Worked on the following projects:

- Lebanese University North Campus: Science and B&G Mont Michelle Koura, North Lebanon
- Fruits & Vegetables Market Tabbaneh, Near Abu Ali River, Lebanon

2017 to Present

Creative Design and Construction / Noamani blg. Madaress St. Tal Tripoli,Lebanon

Job Title: Owner (Architect since 2019 and Teacher 2015 at my own office)

<u>Highlights and Key responsibilities:</u> Designer of architectural and interior projects, teacher of university and technical school students on computer skills and sketching skills, following up fresh graduates to admit university entrance exams.

Personal Details

Nationality: Lebanese

Marital Status: Married

Driving license: Lebanese Driving License

Languages: Arabic, French and English

Membership: Lebanese syndicate of Engineers and Architects, Rawdat El Fayhaa Alumni

IT Skills: Microsoft Office, AutoCAD (2D and 3D), photoshop, Lumion, Revit, 3d Max, Envimet, Dialux, Design Builder, Arduino.